# PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

#### JANUARY 11, 2022 CITY COUNCIL – 6:30 P.M. PANGUITCH CITY OFFICE 25 SOUTH 200 EAST PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Those present at the City Council meeting were Mayor Pro tem Trudi Owens, City Manager Lori Talbot, City Attorney Barry Huntington, City Recorder Tyrissa Howell, Council Members Paul Dastrup, Mark Boshell, Mike Sarles and David Dodds. Mayor Kim Soper was absent.

Others present were Sheriff Danny Perkins, Amber Hatch, Chad Booth, Joe Orman, Layne Mecham and Alan Johnson.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

#### **OPENING CEREMONY**

City Recorder Tyrissa Howell conducted the opening ceremony.

#### ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to adopt the agenda. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### **APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES**

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to approve the minutes. The motion passed with all in favor.

## OFFICER REPORT

Sheriff Perkins informed the council that the Sheriff's Department has put together an operations team to help with SWAT type situations.

## MECHAM ANNEXATION CERTIFICATION

The Mecham annexation certification was delivered to the City Council.

## 2022 COUNCIL MEETING DATES

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to approve the 2022 council meeting dates. The motion passed with all in favor.

### 2022 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to approve the 2022 holiday schedule. The motion passed with all in favor.

#### **CITY COUNCIL ASSIGNMENTS**

The council reviewed the council assignments.

## MULTI USE TRAIL GRANTS

Chad Booth discussed with the City Council an OHV grant. The grant would create three digital trails using Google Street View, an OHV website and an At Your Leisure commercial.

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to move forward with the grant process. The motion passed with all in favor.

## ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CROSSING ZONE

Alan Johnson brought in a map showing the locations that have been discussed to place four cross walks, four flashing signs, no parking signs and stop signs.

## TRIPLE C CONCESSIONS

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to accept the bid from Tamara Hardin for the Triple C concessions. The motion passed with all in favor.

## AMBER HATCH – ANIMAL CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Amber Hatch brought in more signatures per the request of the Mayor.

Paul Dastup moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to approve the conditional use permit for two horses for Amber Hatch. The motion passed with all in favor.

## BUSINESS LICENSE – SUNNY DAYS FOTOGRAPHY/JONATHAN GRAY & ABIGAIL NEISESS

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to approve the business license for Sunny Day Fotography. The motion passed with all in favor.

### **DEPARTMENT REPORTS**

**Letters-** Attorney Barry Huntington stated he has complaint letters that need to be sent out.

Outdoor recreational grant – Councilmember Paul Dastup is looking into an outdoor recreation grant possibility for the Marilyn Bulkley Memorial Park. Surplus-Panguitch City has a surplus sale that will be advertised in the paper. Public hearing –The vacation rental ordinance has been scheduled for a public hearing on January 25<sup>th</sup> at the court house.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

David Dodds moved to adjourn at 7:43 pm.

Trudi Owens, Mayor Pro tem

Tyrissa Howell, City Recorder